
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
. To: 	 L 	ATF 	 :(ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF); Me!son, Kenneth E. (ATF) 

Sent: 	 3/31/2011 10:00:48 AM 
' Subject: 	 FW: .— 	 DP 	 . 

Attachments: 	 MimosaStub.html 

Fyi. Take a look and see what you think. Thanks. 

Matt 

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 9:36 AM 
To: 	ATF 	'KATF); McDermond, James E. (ATF) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Pope, Amy (CRM); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Subject: 	 DP 

Jim and ATF 

I hope you are doing well. As you know, the State Department received a request from Sen. Grassley . re_garding . AAG 
Breuer's trips to Mexico and discussions of gun trafficking.", 	 DP 	 . 
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Many thanks, 
Molly 

Molly Gaston 
Office of Legislative Affairs 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Office: (202) 305-9134 I Cell: (202) 532-3346 
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